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DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  
NEW SOLICITATIONS 

 
 
 

3735 DATACARD CD800 DESKTOP ID CARD PRINTER 
SYSTEM 
 
IdentiSys, Inc. 
Eden Prairie, MN 
 

$33,574.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: President Cary Israel 
 

DATE:  October 28, 2014 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3735 – Datacard 
CD800 Desktop ID Card Printer System. 
 

SCOPE: Purchase of four (4) Datacard CD800 Desktop ID Card printer 
systems to implement a new ID card system within the District.  
Systems include all hardware, software, supplies, accessories, 
installation, training and warranty services to provide a fully 
functional system.   
 

RECOMMENDATION: IdentiSys, Inc. 
Eden Prairie, MN 
 

$33,574.00 

JUSTIFICATION: Pricing in accordance with Reference 409-12 – Interlocal 
Agreement with the Texas Local Government Statewide 
Purchasing Cooperative (Buyboard) pursuant to the Texas 
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, Texas Government 
Code.  The purpose of this cooperative is to obtain substantial 
savings for member school districts and public entities through 
volume purchasing. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 

Dean of Students 

 

 

 

 


